From: [redacted]

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 2:07 PM

To: [redacted]; Parliament and Government Liaison [redacted]; [redacted]; [redacted]; Analysis and
Performance [redacted]; [redacted]; [redacted];

Cc: [redacted]; [redacted]; McMahon, Tom [redacted]; [redacted]; Meikle, Steven [redacted];
Subject: RE: Possession of a Firearm in Prison

Good Afternoon [redacted],

I have had a look into this equiry and can advised that the crime has been incorrectly recorded on
the crime report. Whilst the incident still relates to a Prisons (Scotland) Act S41(1)(a), it would
appear that the items taken into the prison were Drugs (JD Code 44/006) and not Firearms (JD Code
43/005).

When the initial circumstances of the crime were submitted for typing the officer request a section
S41 but used terminology such as ‘Contraband’ and ‘Items’ within the narrative, which meant

the correct crime/section/descriptor could not be identified on initial typing. These omissions
appear to have been the cause for initial confusion and were missed during the filing process as well.

The crime report has now been amended to reflect the correct legislation (Prisons (S) Act 1989 —
Take Drugs Into Prison, S41(1)(a)).

| have been advised by our Senior Planning and Performance Officer [redacted] that, when the
crimes are refreshed this error will drop off the Management Information Report.

Sincerely,

[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]

Governance, Audit & Assurance
[redacted]
[redacted]
[redacted]

Telephone: [redacted]

Email: [redacted]

Website: www.scotland.police.uk

Twitter: @policescotland

Facebook: www.facebook.com/policescotland
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